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ENERGY CORPORATION 1000 SUNWEST CENTRE P. 0. Box 1973

~
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ROSWELL, NEw MEeXico 88201
505/623-8726

May 3, 1989

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: West Pearl Queen Unit, wells #122 and #1669

Dear Sirs:

Armstrong Energy Corporation will temporarily abandon the West
Pearl Queen Unit #122 water injection well on May 10th by running
a CIBP and setting it at 4600° plus or minus. We will test the
annulus to S00# for 15 minutes, circulate packer {luid and seal
the tubing head off.

We will then move over to the WPGBU #16%, currently a provducer,
and convert 1t to water injection. MNMOCD order WFX-3RG, just

signed 1n Santa Fe, authorizes this work. We will run plastic
lined tubing and an injection packer 1n this well May 11th.

The annulus will be circulated with packer fluid and tosted to
S00# for 1S minutes.

We will call your office to verify the times of these procedures.
Yours very truly,

Lo fobiwapy—

Thomas K. Scroggin
Production Supervisar
Armstrong Energy Corporation

TKS:s+

cc: Mr. Robert G. Armstrong
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